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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT AT-RISK SERVICES FOR 

INFRASTRUCTURE WORK IN CONNECTION WITH 
THE DC UNITED SOCCER STADIUM 

 
Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0074 

 
Amendment No. 3 

Issued:  February 5, 2016 
 
 This Amendment Number 03 is issued on February 5, 2016.  Except as modified hereby, 
the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 
 
Item #1: 
 
Requests for Information: Attached is a list of questions received and the Department’s 
responses.   
 
Item #2:  
 
The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by February 10, 2016 at 2:00 pm EST.  
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Courtney Washington, 
Contract Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, 
DC 20009. 
 

- End of Amendment No. 3 – 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



DCAM-16-CS-0074 
CM Services at Risk DC United Infrastructure 
Questions 
 
No. RFP Section 

Reference 
Question Response 

1 A.1 I was inquiring about the DC United Soccer 
Stadium project and wanted to know when they 
were expecting glass mobilization? 

DC United is managing the construction of the new 
stadium directly. DGS has no role in setting of the 
stadium’s construction schedule. Please contact DC 
United about their stadium schedule. 

2 Attachments 
A and B 

We cannot locate any specifications for this 
project. Please provide a complete specification 
for all Divisions of work 

All specifications are included in the construction 
documents in Attachments A and B of the RFP. All 
project specifications are per District Public Space and 
DDOT Standards. 

3 A.8 Due to the recent snowstorm and the loss of 
valuable work days, we hereby request a bid 
postponement of one week. That will enable us to 
solicit and receive subcontractor quotes. We feel a 
short postponement will result in more 
competitive pricing for the District of Columbia. 

The due date will not be extended. 

4 Amendment 
2 

In reference to the above mentioned Contract is it 
possible to obtain a copy of the sign in sheet from 
yesterday’s pre-bid conference and site visit 
please? 
Also, is the current proposal date still holding? 

This information was provided in Amendment 2, issued 
January 29, 2016. The due date is unchanged. 

5 B, D Can you please inform me of how the scope is 
being procured?  

All details of the scope of work, phasing and proposal 
requirements are included in Sections B and D of the 
RFP. 

6 B.2 The Bid Form mentions a set of unit prices to 
address differing site conditions and other 
Changes. We cannot locate the list of unit prices. 
Please provide. 

The Construction Manager is responsible for providing 
the unit rates for materials to be used in the Water Utility 
Construction Phase. The estimated units are included in 
Attachment A. 



7 Attachment 
A 

Reference: Drawings C-018 thru C-022; Please 
confirm which paving detail is applicable for R 
street, First street and S street. Does this area need 
to be milled and overlayed or do we need to install 
10” concrete base and 2” asphalt surface? 

It is a mill and overlay. 

8 Attachment 
A and B 

Drawing C-018 and C-023 shown a granite curb with 
brick gutter along 2nd street. However, drawing L106 
shows a DDOT standard concrete curb and 
gutter.  Please confirm which drawing is correct. 

Drawing L106 is correct.  Concrete curb and gutter is to 
be placed on Half Street and 2nd Street all other streets 
will be granite curb and brick gutter. 

9 Attachment 
A and B 

Drawing C-018 shown a granite curb with brick 
gutter along Half street. However, drawing L108 
shows a DDOT standard concrete curb and 
gutter.  Please confirm which drawing is correct. 

Drawing L108 is correct.  Concrete curb and gutter is to 
be placed on Half Street and 2nd Street all other streets 
will be granite curb and brick gutter. 

10 Attachment 
A and B 

We assume that a granite curb with brick gutter 
needs to be installed on the following streets: 
“Potomac street, R street, T street and S street”. 
Please confirm. 

That is correct. 

11 Attachment 
A 

Does the existing S street road need to be removed and 
replaced or just mill and overlay? Please provide a 
detail for new paving, if removal is required. 

Just mill and overlay. 

12  Do any of the subject intersections require traffic 
signals?  If so, which? 

Traffic signals will be provided at the following 
intersections: 
 

• Half Street & Potomac Avenue, SW 
• Half Street & R Street, SW 
• Half Street & S Street, SW 

13 n/a Please provide us with a copy of the geo-technical 
report. 

The geotechnical report was undertaken by DC United 
and therefore DGS is not able to share it with the 
potential offerors. The selected Construction Manager 
will be able to view the geotechnical report provided that 
they execute a non-disclosure agreement directly with 
DC United. 



14 B Please provide us a detail drawing of the existing 
paving at Potomac Avenue and Half Street. Please let 
us know if the existing paving has a concrete base 
under the asphalt.  

A detailed drawing is not available. The existing 
condition of the paving was available for inspection 
during the site visit on January 28, 2015. The conditions 
under the streets are not known. 

15  Drawing L404 has a detail for biofilter media type B. 
Please provide a specification for this material. 

Bio-filter media shall meet DDOT Green Infrastructure 
Standards specifications. 

16  Drawing L404 has a detail for structural soil mix. 
Please provide a specification for this material. 

Structural soil mix shall meet DDOT Green 
Infrastructure Standards specifications. 

17  There are new lights shown on the drawings. There are 
no details about the wiring for the new lights. Is there 
new ductbank required? Please provide details. 

There will be details provided to the selected 
Construction Manager. Yes, there is a new ductbank. 

18  Are there any new traffic signals required for this 
project? There are no details shown. 

Traffic signals will be provided at the following 
intersections: 
 

• Half Street & Potomac Avenue, SW 
• Half Street & R Street, SW 
• Half Street & S Street, SW 

19 B.2.6 Please provide a schedule for both Pepco and Verizon 
work. We will need this information for coordination 
purposes. 

All utility schedules will be provided to the selected 
Construction Manager. The Construction Manager’s 
schedule will very likely overlap with other utilities and 
the selected Construction Manager will be required to 
coordinate with all other utilities working at and around 
the stadium site.  

20 B Will any deposits or permit fees payable to permitting 
agencies be required? 

There will be a deposit of approximately $2,500,000 to 
be paid by the Construction Manager when picking up 
the permit from DDOT. It will be refunded in full upon 
final inspection of the construction site by DDOT. In 
addition, the permit fee of approximately $250,000 is 
due at the permit pickup. The permit fee shall be 
included in the Construction Manager’s GMP. The 
deposit is the sole responsibility of the Construction 
Manager and DGS has no responsibility to pay any costs 
related to the deposit. 



21 B How is commissioning being procured for this 
opportunity? 

Commissioning is the responsibility of the Construction 
Manager. Any independent commissioning will be 
procured separately. 
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